
 

 

 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
AGENDA  

January 21, 2019 
 

 
 

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE 

 

 648 Mendon Road. Tax # 178.03-2-29.21, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) 
§185-113 (B) (1) & (2) to construct an oversized and over height accessory structure 
(Detached Garage) in the rear yard. The accessory structure is proposed to be approximately 
15’ in height and approximately 572 Sq. Ft. in size. Property is zoned RN – Residential 
Neighborhood District. 
 

 4 Sassafras Lane. Tax # 179.09-1-4. Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) §185-
17 (L) to construct a 1st and 2nd floor addition encroaching into the side setback. The additions 
are proposed to be located at approximately 50’ from the west property line where code 
requires 60’.  Property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood District 
 

 255 Woodland Road. Tax # 150.20-2-21. Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) 

§185-17 (E) to construct a garage addition encroaching approximately 5 feet into the side 
setback. The required minimum side setback for this property is 10’. Property is zoned RN – 
Residential Neighborhood District 
 
 
 

OTHER 
 

 Review and Approval of the November 19, 2018 Minutes 
 

 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 1 of 4 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-19-18 
 

draft 
TOWN OF PITTSFORD 

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 
MINUTES 

November 19, 2018 
 

PRESENT 

George Dounce, Chairperson; Jaime Waldman, Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner, Barbara Servé, Phil 
Castleberry, Mike Rose 

 
ALSO PRESENT 
Stephanie Townsend, Town Board Liaison; Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector; Susan Donnelly, Secretary to 
the Board 
  

ABSENT 
David Rowe, Robert Koegel, Town Attorney 
  
George Dounce, Chairperson, called the regularly scheduled meeting of the Zoning Board of Appeals to 
order at 7:00 pm. 

 
Mark Lenzi indicated that the applications before the Board this evening are Type II Actions under 6-NYCRR 
§617.5(c) (7) or (12) & (13) and, therefore, are not subject to Environmental Review under SEQRA. These 
applications are exempt from review by the Monroe County Planning Department based on an agreement 
with Monroe County dated October 7, 2008. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE – RETURNING APPLICATIONS 
 

 370 Canfield Road, Tax # 191.04-2-4.2, Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code section § 185-
113 (B) (1) & (2) to construct an oversized over height accessory structure (pool house). The 
proposed structure will be located in the rear yard in a similar location as the existing accessory 
structure. The existing structure is planned to be demolished prior to construction of the new 
structure. This property is zoned RRSP – Rural Residential South Pittsford. 

 
The applicants, Leticia and Robert Fornataro, were present.  Mr. Fornataro addressed the Board and 
shared a presentation on the proposed construction and its location in respect to the most affected 
neighbor’s property. He discussed how he had made contact with the neighbors, Sharon and Leo 
Knauf at 643 Mendon Center Road to discuss the proposed pool house.  Photographs of the site line 
of the existing pool house from the Knauf’s side window and yard, were shown to the Board by Mr. 
Fornataro. In addition, Mark Lenzi, Building Inspector, presented pictures and documents from an 
email sent to the Board on November 9th. Mr. Fornataro explained how the area from the Knauf home 
to the Fornataro property slopes up (30 ft.) and is heavily wooded.  The roof of the proposed pool 
house is designed to be at its lowest slope towards the Knauf’s property.  A four foot fence also 
separates the property line.   
 
Mr. Fornataro also proposed that the new pool house could be relocated from the original proposal to 
be one foot closer and parallel to the pool to be farther away from the neighbor. He explained that the 
pool house could not be moved any further more than 4 foot to the south/southwest direction due to a 
septic tank on the property. 
 
Vegetative screening was discussed.  Presently there is a four foot fence and a wooded area 
between the properties.  The Fornataro’s propose to maintain the current vegetation on their property 
and researched the possibility of installing additional deer resistant vegetation on their property to 
screen the pool house.  This installation will be a considerable cost to the applicant.   
 



                                                                          

 
Page 2 of 4 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-19-18 
 

The Board inquired about the outdoor kitchen and whether this structure could ever be used as living 
space for a multi-family living situation.  Mark Lenzi indicated that this is not a permissible use and if it 
did occur, it would be a code enforcement issue. 
 
The Board also inquired about the color of the structure.  Mr. Fornataro indicated they would like to 
match the color of the home. 
 
Chairman Dounce asked for public comment.  
 
Leo Knauf, neighbor to the Fornataro’s at 643 Mendon Center Road discussed his concerns 
regarding the new pool house citing noise from the pool, lack of privacy for his property and the 
potential for this structure to become multi family.  He provided the Board with a letter from a realtor 
which indicated that the privacy on his property is a selling point. He asked for additional deer 
resistant vegetative screening to be put in place between the pool house and his property. Mark Lenzi 
noted the Town has a noise ordinance from 11 pm to 7 am. 
 
Leticia Fornataro noted that this structure had been approved by the Design Review and Historic 
Preservation Board. 
 
Phil Castleberry moved to close the Public Hearing.  Mike Rose seconded. 
 
All Ayes. 
  

PUBLIC HEARING FOR AN AREA VARIANCE 
 

 10 Cullens Run, Tax # 164.16-1-25, Applicant is requesting a special permit pursuant to Town Code §  
148-9 (C) to allow the storage of a 35’ long 12’6” high recreational vehicle to be located on the west 
side of the home next to the garage. This property is zoned RN – Residential Neighborhood. 

 
The applicants, John and Diane Kirkebye, are requesting a special use permit to store their 
recreational vehicle year round on a pad of crushed stone next to their garage.  There is an existing 
fence which provides screening.  They indicate they will be away from home with the RV many times 
throughout the year. 
 
Mr. Kirkebye indicated that the most affected neighbor has sent a letter of approval concerning this 
application.  An email from the homeowner at 18 Cullens Run indicating support was also received. 
 
There was no public comment. 
 
Jaime Waldman moved to close the Public Hearing and Barbara Servé seconded. 
 
All Ayes.  

 

 7 Coventry Ridge, Tax # 177.03-5-2, Applicant is requesting relief from the front setback requirement 
established by the Pittsford Planning Board for Coventry Ridge Section 2. Applicant proposes a 39.3 
foot front setback where 40 feet is required. This property is zoned IZ - Incentive Zoning.  
 
Greg Bell represented Spall Homes in this application.  Mr. Bell discussed how a 0.7 ft. error was 
made on one corner of the home when his company was staking out the front stakes of the property 
as the street curves at the corner of this property.  After the home was built and the property 
surveyed, the error was discovered.  There is no resident across the street for this home.  
 
There was no public comment and no comment from the Board. 
 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner moved to close the Public Hearing and Phil Castleberry seconded. 
 



                                                                          

 
Page 3 of 4 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-19-18 
 

All Ayes. 
                                            . 

DECISION FOR 370 CANFIELD ROAD – AREA VARIANCE 

After discussion, the Board determined that the moving the structure 1 ft. farther from the property 
line of the most affected neighbor would be a compromise on behalf of the applicant.  The Board did 
not feel that the expense of additional screening to the applicant was necessary to screen the 
structure from the neighbor, as it is practically unnoticeable even when leaves are off the trees. 

A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 370 Canfield Road was moved by Jaime Waldman                      
and seconded by Mike Rose. 
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    aye  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    absent 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    aye    

 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated October 

4, 2018 with the addition of condition #5 and by the documentation presented by the Applicant and 
Code Enforcement Officer at the November 19, 2018 Zoning Board Meeting. 

2. The exterior color at the rear wall facing 643 Mendon Center Road will be in a dark brown color 
palette as chosen by the applicant and approved by the building inspector to blend in with the 
natural surroundings. 

3. Current buffering vegetation on the Applicant’s property between the pool house and the neighbor 
at 643 Mendon Center Road will be maintained. 

4. All construction is to be completed by December 31, 2021. 
5. Pool building will be moved one foot closer to the pool on the southwest corner. 

 

.DECISION FOR 10 CULLENS RUN – SPECIAL USE PERMIT 

A written Resolution to grant the special use permit for 10 Cullens Run was moved by George 
Dounce and seconded by Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner. 
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

  
Michael Rose voted    aye  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    absent 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    aye    

 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. The special permit is granted to allow the storage of the existing recreational vehicle or one equal 

to or smaller, located on the west side of the home next to the garage and behind the existing 6’ 
tall fence as described in the application dated October 3, 2018. 

2. The existing fence or one of equal height and screening ability is to remain. 
 
  



                                                                          

 
Page 4 of 4 

Zoning Board of Appeals 11-19-18 
 

DECISION FOR 7 COVENTRY RIDGE – AREA VARIANCE 
 
A written Resolution to grant the area variance for 7 Coventry Ridge was moved by Barbara Servé       
and seconded by Mike Rose. 
 
Chairman George Dounce called for a roll call vote. 

Michael Rose voted    aye  
Barbara Servé voted                     aye 
Jaime Waldman voted   aye 
David Rowe voted    absent 
Mary Ellen Spennacchio-Wagner voted aye 
George Dounce voted   aye  
Phil Castleberry voted                                    aye    

 
The approved Resolution contains the following Specific Conditions: 
 
1. This variance is granted only for the plans submitted and prepared by the Applicant dated 

November 6, 2018.  

 
APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES OF OCTOBER 15, 2018 
 
George Dounce moved to accept the minutes of October 15, 2018 as written. 
 
VOICE VOTE: Ayes – All 
 

OTHER 
 
There will be no December meeting due to lack of applications to review. 
 

MEETING ADJOURNMENT 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:20 pm. 
 
VOICE VOTE: Ayes – All 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
Susan Donnelly 
Secretary to the Zoning Board of Appeals 



Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
648 Mendon Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Smeulders, Stephen B
648 Mendon Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Smeulders, Stephen B
648 Mendon Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 12 Height: 15 Height: -3.0
Size: 180 Size: 572 Size: -392.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-113 (B) (1) & (2)         

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code(s) §185-113 (B) (1) & (2) to construct an oversized and over height
accessory structure (Detached Garage) in the rear yard. The accessory structure is proposed to be approximately 15’ in height and
approximately 572 Sq. Ft. in size. 

January 10, 2019  

  

Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 P

itts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 Ja

nu
ary

 10
, 2

01
9

 

Th
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
de

pic
te

d 
on

 th
is 

m
ap

 is
 re

pr
es

en
tat

ion
al 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e
us

ed
 fo

r g
en

er
al 

re
fer

en
ce

 p
ur

po
se

s 
on

ly.
  N

o 
wa

rra
nt

ies
, e

xp
res

se
d 

or
im

pli
ed

, a
re

 p
ro

vid
ed

 fo
r t

he
 d

ata
 o

r it
s u

se
 o

r in
te

rpr
eta

tio
n.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7



































Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
4 Sassafras Lane  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Roland, Duane D
4 Sassafras Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Roland, Duane D
4 Sassafras Ln 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0 Right Lot Line: 0.0
Left Lot Line: 60 Left Lot Line: 50 Left Lot Line: 10.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 (L)         

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to construct a 1st and 2nd floor addition encroaching into the side setback.
The additions are proposed to be located at approximately 50’ from the west property line where code requires 60’.

January 10, 2019  

  

Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO

























UP

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
MAIN LEVEL PLAN

24
'-3

"

27'-9" 10'-6" 10'-512"

B
U

IL
T-

IN
FU

LL
 H

T.
 C

A
B

.

LAUNDRY 6'-
7"

21'-612"

EXIST.
GARAGE

CANT. ABOVE

EXIST.
LIVING ROOM

EXIST.
KITCHEN

EXIST.

DN

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
UPPER LEVEL PLAN

25
'-7

"

37'-912" 10'-11"

20
'-3

"

M. BATH

MASTER
BEDROOM

SHELVES

D
R

ESSER

3'-8" X 6'-0"
SHOWER

NEW
W.I.C.

D
R

ESSER

8'-
7"

NEW CRICKET

RO
LA

ND
 A

DD
IT

IO
N

D
A
T
E
:

DU
AN

E 
& 

ME
LI

SS
A 

RO
LA

ND
EM

AI
L: 

wa
lda

re
kd

es
ign

@
gm

ail
.co

m
ph

on
e: 

58
5.3

29
.51

23
DA

VI
D 

A.
 W

AL
DA

RE
K,

 R
.A

., A
IA

A1 5

ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
ftp://image.autodesk.com/drawing/NORTH_ARROW_3.dwg
AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SASSAFRAS LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/05/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW



SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
EAST ELEVATION

7'-
7-7

/8"
8'-

8"

MATCH ROOF PLANES

EXISTING GARAGE

13'-0"
NEW ADDITION

RAISE CHIMNEY
AS REQ'D BY CODE.

MATCH BRICK

(2) 3049

MATCH EXISTING SIDING

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
WEST ELEVATION

13'-0"
NEW ADDITION

MATCH ROOF PLANES

EXISTING GARAGE

MATCH SIDING

RAISE CHIMNEY
AS REQ'D BY CODE.
MATCH BRICK

3046

5018

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
NORTH ELEVATION

28'-10"
NEW ADDITION

RAISE CHIMNEY
AS REQ'D BY CODE.
MATCH BRICK

3046 3046

MATCH EXISTING
HOUSE PITCH

MATCH EXISTING SIDING

SCALE: 1/4" = 1'-0"
EXISTING EAST ELEVATION

7'-
7-7

/8"
8'-

8"

RO
LA

ND
 A

DD
IT

IO
N

D
A
T
E
:

DU
AN

E 
& 

ME
LI

SS
A 

RO
LA

ND
EM

AI
L: 

wa
lda

re
kd

es
ign

@
gm

ail
.co

m
ph

on
e: 

58
5.3

29
.51

23
DA

VI
D 

A.
 W

AL
DA

RE
K,

 R
.A

., A
IA

A2 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHEET

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB NO:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION:

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWING:

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 SASSAFRAS LN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PITTSFORD, NY 14534

AutoCAD SHX Text
12/05/18

AutoCAD SHX Text
KT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DW









Zoning Board of Appeals 
Referral Form Information

Property Address:
255 Woodland Road  PITTSFORD, NY 14534 

Property Owner:
Michael Taylor Wold
255 Woodland Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Applicant or Agent:
Michael Taylor Wold
255 Woodland Rd 
Pittsford, NY 14534

Present Zoning of Property: RN Residential Neighborhood
Area Variance - Residential and Non-Profit

Town Code Requirement is: Proposed Conditions: Resulting in the Following Variance:
Right Lot Line: 10 Right Lot Line: 5 Right Lot Line: 5.0
Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0 Left Lot Line: 0.0
Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0 Front Setback: 0.0
Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0 Rear Setback: 0.0
Height: 0 Height: 0 Height: 0.0
Size: 0 Size: 0 Size: 0.0
 
Code Section(s): 185-17 E         

Description: Applicant is requesting relief from Town Code to construct a garage addition encroaching approximately 5 feet into the
side setback. The required minimum side setback for this property is 10’.
Note: I have attached a document stating a variance was granted for a garage addition with a 4' side setback. We have no records of
this variance other than this letter. Due to the limited information regarding the approval and the amount of time that has passed we
made the decision that it is appropriate to submit a new application for approval.

January 10, 2019  

  

Date  Mark Lenzi - Building Inspector CEO



RN
 R

es
ide

nti
al 

Ne
igh

bo
rho

od
 Zo

nin
g

To
wn

 of
 P

itts
for

d G
IS

Pr
int

ed
 Ja

nu
ary

 10
, 2

01
9

 

Th
e 

inf
or

ma
tio

n 
de

pic
te

d 
on

 th
is 

m
ap

 is
 re

pr
es

en
tat

ion
al 

an
d 

sh
ou

ld
 b

e
us

ed
 fo

r g
en

er
al 

re
fer

en
ce

 p
ur

po
se

s 
on

ly.
  N

o 
wa

rra
nt

ies
, e

xp
res

se
d 

or
im

pli
ed

, a
re

 p
ro

vid
ed

 fo
r t

he
 d

ata
 o

r it
s u

se
 o

r in
te

rpr
eta

tio
n.

0
19

0
38

0
95

ft

0
50

10
0

25
m

1:2
,25

7













Test for granting area variances. 
 
1.  Please explain why you feel the required variance will not produce an undesirable 
change in the character of the neighborhood and why a detriment to nearby properties 
will not be created by granting of this area variance. 
 
      I feel that the requested variance will not be a detriment to neighborhood or nearby 
properties primarily because I have spoken to my neighbor directly to the East of my property 
and he is not opposed to the construction of a two car front loading garage.  The garage will 
also help increase the curb appeal of the property as well as its value.   
 
     Additionally, the trees that line both sides of the property (please see attached photos) 
provide quite a nice buffer between both neighboring properties.  
      
     By adding a front loading garage the property would help the property be better a match for 
the neighborhood, as the vast majority the surrounding neighbors homes feature a front loading 
attached garage. 
     In the Long Meadow neighborhood there have been car break-ins in the recent past and by 
parking both cars in the new garage it would serve as a determent to thieves and aid in reducing 
nuisance crime in the neighborhood.   
    Also, there is additional safety created from the ease of being able to pull directly into a front 
loading garage.  The ability to enter the house from the garage decreases the risk of slip and fall 
during the colder time of year and is a safety boost for my wife and child. 
 
Furthermore, this property was granted a variance in the past to create a front loading garage.  
This variance was approved to build to 4 feet from the property line.  Unfortunately, the 
construction did not occur. 
 
2.  Please explain the reasons b\why the benefit sought cannot be achieved by some 
method other than an area variance. 
 
     The two major issues is that is a narrow lot and and there is a very nice large concrete patio 
in the rear of the home. 
 
3.  Please explain whether the requested area variance in a minimal or substantial. 
 
    For arguments sake, I will consider it a substantial variance.  However, based on the 
arguments presented in section 1 I believe it will be excellent addition to property and 
neighborhood.  The subject property has clearly been neglected for the better part of 25 years 
and the addition of the front loading garage is an essential element of the renovation.  
Unfortunately, the property has been an eyesore in the neighborhood for far too long and I am 
doing my best to rectify the issue and the garage is truly a key component of the solution. 
 



4.  Please explain why you feel the requested area variance will not have an adverse 
effect or impact on the physical or environmental condition in the neighborhood or 
zoning district. 
 
     Primarily drainage will not be impacted and if there is any effect drainage will be improved by 
the gutter system that will help direct water away from the structure and towards the most ideal 
area possible.  Additionally, no hazardous materials will used in construction not will any 
hazardous material need to be removed before construction can commence. 
 
 
5. The Is the alleged difficulty self-created.   
    
    I believe that need for a safe and secure location to park vehicles is not self-created.  I also 
believe that need to park vehicles in a place that is sheltered from the harsh weather of the 
region is not self-created, but are real and legitimate concerns. 
 
 
 
 
Subject Property:  255 Woodland 

 
 
 



 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
245 Woodland 



 
 
 
265 Woodland 

 
 
 



Home directly across from subject property 

 
 
Home 2 doors West of subject  

 
 



 
 
 










	01 Agenda_2019-1-21
	02 Minutes_2018-11-19
	03 648 Mendon Rd ZBA Submital Packet
	ZBA Referral Form (36)
	648 Mendon Rd ZBA Submital Packet
	Area variance for 648 Mendon Road (2)
	BarnGarage
	InkedOldGarage
	Modular-Pine-Board-and-Batten-Horse-Barn
	PosysGarage
	Stable_1
	Trees_2018_small
	TreeView (1)_Small
	TreeView (2)_Small
	TreeView (3)_Small

	_ags_6c0b2ce72a7646d5b0f5219b3c892a6f
	DOC011019

	04 4 Sassafras ZBA Submittal Packet
	ZBA Referral Form (35)
	Area variance for 4 Sassafras Lane (1)
	A-1
	Sheets and Views
	A-1


	A-2
	Sheets and Views
	A-1


	IMG_6129
	20181102_130745
	20181102_130732

	05 255 Woodland Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	_ags_5c9e154963594e49a6b7bd87eaea6c6b
	255 Woodlan Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	255 Woodlan Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	255 Woodlan Rd ZBA Submittal Packet
	Binder1
	Area variance for 255 Woodland Road (1)
	Renderings
	1
	2
	3


	255 Woodland Variance

	DOC110918-005
	ZBA Referral Form (34)

	NYMONR030034NeighOrtho3842_180421





